
11/8/21, 4:06 PM Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADhlMjBmNGJkLTQwYjMtNDQ0Ny1hYzA5LWE3ZDBkNTlmMWM4YwAQAMdVXN0y5LZMuDUJ0u9iM4… 1/3

Re: Accident on 28/10/2021 involving SBS6437K & YP8668R @ Near 474 Pasir Ris Drive
6, Block 474, Singapore 510474 LKK REF : CC4/LPC21011359/rs3

Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>
Mon 11/8/2021 4:06 PM
To:  ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Dear Li Li,
 
We refer to the above matter.
 
Kindly provide us insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
 
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Jaslin.
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned
 
 
*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
 Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.
                                                              
Thank you.
Best Regards,
Su Li| Admin Support
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 2:32 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Accident on 28/10/2021 involving SBS6437K & YP8668R @ Near 474 Pasir Ris Drive 6, Block 474,
Singapore 510474
 
 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
Thank you for your assignment.
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.
 
 
 
Best Regards,
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Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
 
From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Sent: Monday, 8 November, 2021 2:18 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Accident on 28/10/2021 involving SBS6437K & YP8668R @ Near 474 Pasir Ris Drive 6, Block 474,
Singapore 510474

Importance: High
 

Lonpac External - General
 
Our Ref        : 21/21/21/VC00/025102 ( Ong Li Li’s case)
 
Dear Summer,
 
FYA
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Tien Yong Shun <yongshun@lexbuild.com> 

Sent: Monday, 8 November 2021 2:13 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Cc: LBI Claims <claims@lexbuild.com>

Subject: Accident on 28/10/2021 involving SBS6437K & YP8668R @ Near 474 Pasir Ris Drive 6, Block 474,
Singapore 510474

Importance: High
 
Good afternoon Sir/Mdm,
 
Attached please find the documents for the above case, our client is filing for a third party claim against
your insurer YP8668R
 

1)      Accident Report

2)      Notice of Accident (AC21/047)

 
Please contact us to arrange for survey of above mention vehicle
 
Survey venue:
Loyang Bus Depot
2 Loyang way
Singapore 508776
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Kindly contact : 
Yong Shun @ 9029 6574
 
Thank you
 
Best Regards,
Tien Yong Shun ( 田永顺 )
Assistant Operation Manager
Mobile   : +65 9029 6574
Email     : yongshun@lexbuild.com
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